
MEMORANDUM 

To:  File No. S7-10-22 
From:  Ammon Simon, Counsel to Commissioner Hester M. Peirce  
Re:  Meeting with Representatives of Energy Infrastructure Council (EIC)  

 

On 31 October, 2022 Commissioner Hester M. Peirce and Ammon Simon, Counsel to 
Commissioner Peirce, met with the following EIC representatives: 

• Anna Kuperstei, Boardwalk 

• Sarah Fortt, Partner and Global Co-Chair of ESG, Latham & Watkins  

• Lori E. L. Ziebert, President & CEO, EIC 

• Steven Barkauskas, Sr. VP, Chief Financial and Information Officer (CFO & CIO) at 
Boardwalk Pipeline Partners, LP  

• Daniel Boss, Executive Vice President-Accounting, Risk Control and Information 
Technology, Enterprise GP  

• Alina Brooks, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal & Administrative Officer, and 
Secretary, EnLink Midstream LLC  

• Christy Fernandez, VP, Controller & Chief Accounting Officer, Boardwalk Pipeline 
Partners, LP  

• David Michels, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Kinder Morgan, Inc. 

• Eric Tiemeyer, Director, ESG and Regulatory Affairs, Energy Transfer LP 

• Anna Kuperstein, Director of Environmental Policy, Boardwalk Pipeline Partners LP  

Among the topics discussed were the Commission’s rulemaking proposals on:  

• The Enhancement and Standardization of Climate-Related Disclosures for Investors.   
 

 

 

 

 


